FW: Notice of Motion

1of2

Subject: FW: Notice of Motion
Date: Fri, 15 Feb 2002 16:48:09 -0800
From: Ernie Crist <CristE@district.north-van.bc.ca>
To: "FONVCA (E-mail)" <fonvca@fonvca.org>
CC: Mayor and Council - DNV <Council@district.north-van.bc.ca>,
Directors Team <managecomm@district.north-van.bc.ca>

> e Original Message-----

> From: Ernie Crist

> Sent: Friday, February 15, 2002 4:45 PM

> To: Nathalie Valdes

> Subject:  Notice of Motion

>

> Notice of Motion:

>

> That Council request the Chair of the Recreation Commission to provide
> Council with a detailed accounting and the total cost of the recent

> repair of the roof of the Ron Andrew Recreation Facility.

>

> Rationale:

>

> The roof of the Ron Andrews Recreation Facility has been leaking for
> years. The clients of the Facility know this since every time it rained

> there were buckets on the floor to collect the water dripping from the

> ceiling.

>

> Last October the roof was repaired except that, after the repairs were
> completed the roof leaked more than before it was repaired. If, before
> the repair there were 3 to 4 buckets on the floor to collect the water

> dripping from the ceiling, after the repair there were 7 to 9 buckets on
> the floor to collect the water dripping from the ceiling.

>

> At a recent budget meeting Councillor Crist asked the Director of

> Recreation what the cost of the repair of the roof was only to be told

> that he, the Director, did not know, but that he believed the cost to be
> between $ 60, 000 and $ 70, 000. However, the Director stated that he
> would get back to Councillor Crist who had asked the question.

>

> As of this moment Director Young has not provided this information.

> According to a reliable source, the cost of the repair was considerably
> higher than the amount indicated by the Director of Recreation at the
> District Budget meeting. Since a member of Council has the right to such
> information, a formal request should be made by Council to the Chair of

> the Commission to receive this information.
>

V V.V YV

2/15/02 7:07 PI



FW: Notice of Motion

2 of 2

% Part 1.2

Type: application/ms-tn
Encoding: base64

T

2/15/02 7:07 PI



